
1 
 

 

  
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
Meeting to be held at the 

Casitas Board Room 
1055 Ventura Ave. 

Oak View, CA 93022 
February 14, 2018 @ 3:00 P.M. 

 
Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 
1. Roll Call 
 
2. Public comments (Items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
     
3. General Manager comments. 
 
4. Board of Director comments.   
 
5. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 
 
6. Consent Agenda 
  

a. Minutes from the January 24, 2018 meeting. 
b. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Dell Computers in the 

amount of $39,684.59 for the purchase of replacement file servers.  
 

  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda. 
 
7. Review of District Accounts Payable Report for the Period of 1/18/18 - 

02/07/18. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving report. 
 



2 
 

8. Presentation of the Casitas Water Adventure 2017 End of Season Report. 
  
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion to Receive and File 
 
9. Resolution setting a public hearing for March 14, 2018 to hear input from 

the public on the proposed modification to rates and fees for the Casitas 
Water Adventure. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
10. Recommend approval of Amendment No. 1 to Agreement for Special 

Event, Ojai Wine Festival to amend subsection1 (c) to allow for VIP 
attendees to be in the VIP area from 10:30 – 11:00 a.m. for a champagne 
toast. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
11. Recommend approval of an agreement with United Water Conservation 

District for purchase of 2018 Table A State Water Project Water. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
12. Information Items: 
 

a. Water Conservation Update for January 2018. 
b. Lake Casitas Recreation Area Report for November 2017. 
c. Lake Casitas Recreation Area Report for December 2017. 
d. Lake Casitas Monthly Status Report for January. 
e. Letter from Department of Water Resources regarding California 

WaterFix. 
f. Letter from Michael Swimmer regarding availability of water and 

General Manager’s response. 
g. Memo regarding the completion of the emergency pipeline 

replacement at the Padre Juan Crossing in the Faria Beach area. 
h. Ojai Valley Chamber of Commerce Gala 2018. 
i. Finance Committee Minutes. 
j. Water Resources Committee Minutes. 
k. Recreation Committee Minutes. 
l. Executive Committee Minutes. 
m. Water Consumption Report. 
n. CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Cost Analysis. 
o. Investment Report. 
 

13. Closed Session 
 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
(Subdivision (a) of Section 54956.9 



3 
 

Name of Case: Santa Barbara Channelkeeper v. State Water Resources 
Control Board; City of Buenaventura 
San Francisco Superior Court, Case number CPF-14-513875 

 
14. Adjournment. 
 
If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this meeting, please 
notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext. 113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 
and 54954.2(a)). 



1 
 

  
 

 
Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 

Board Meeting Held 
January 24, 2018 

 
A meeting of the Board of Directors was held January 24, 2018 at the Casitas 
Municipal Water District located at 1055 Ventura Ave. in Oak View, California. 
The meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m. President Word led the group in the 
flag salute. 
 
1. Roll Call 
 

Directors Baggerly, Word, Hicks, Bergen and Kaiser were present.  Also 
present were Steve Wickstrum, General Manager, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the 
Board, and Attorney, John Mathews.  There were nine staff members and eight 
members of the public in attendance.   
 
2. Public comments (Items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
 

Norm Jacobs expressed concern about the status of connecting to State 
Water and connecting a request for state water to the fire that we just had since a 
lot of water was used to fight the fire. 
     
3. General Manager comments. 
 

Mr. Wickstrum reported that staff completed hands on check of fire 
hydrants in Ojai water system and they are all functional.  The new line will be 
installed at Solimar on Friday.  Tomorrow, Directors Baggerly and Kaiser and I 
will attend the Quagga Summit in Bakersfield. 
 

Staff did an excellent job of stopping a delivery of fish that tried to be 
delivered at night.  The fish were not coming from Fillmore fish hatchery.  They 
were coming from the San Joaquin Valley and sources we are not familiar with.  
Staff contacted Joe Evans and Carol Belser and turned the fish away.  
 

The turbidity curtains will arrive tomorrow and it will take a few days for 
installation.  50% of the perimeter of the lake has been burned.  A lot of inflows 
will not be protected by these curtains.   

 
Mr. Merckling then introduced Po Chi Fung, the new watershed 

coordinator.  Po thanked the board for the opportunity and explained that she has 



2 
 

met with stakeholders in the watershed and is grateful for this position and 
opportunity to work with Casitas and the stakeholders in the watershed. 
 
4. Board of Director comments.   
 

Director Kaiser thanked the Recreation staff for their diligence in stopping 
the truckload of fish.  Director Hicks mentioned that the trees at the palm tree 
farm are greening out. 
 
5. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 
 

Director Kaiser attended the AWA meeting in Oxnard. The guest speaker 
was Eric Bolt with the National Weather Service. October – December last year 
was the driest and warmest quarter on record.  The rain that fell on Montecito 
was categorized as a 500 year storm event.  The anticipation for the coming 
months is sadly dry. Director Hicks also attended and added Eric Bolt predicts 
10-12 inches of rain for the year.    

 
Director Baggerly attended the Watershed Coalition of Ventura County 

meeting on January 17th.  Staff are working diligently to identify and propose 
funding mechanism and projects for water issues in disadvantaged communities. 
Director Baggerly also attended the AWA meeting and attended the Steve 
Bennett and Monique Limon collaborative conjunctive use group with the Steve 
Wickstrum and Mike Flood.  They would like us to consider a MOU for 
collaboration.   
 
6. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
  

a. Minutes from the January 10, 2018 meeting. 
b. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Rayco Roofing 

Contractors Inc. of Ventura in the amount of $16,731 for the 
replacement of the park store roof. 

c. Recommend approval of a purchase order contract with BMI-
PACWEST Inc. in the not to exceed amount of $ 6,708 per year for 
HVAC System Preventative Maintenance. 

d. Recommend approval of purchase orders for the purchase of the 
remaining budgeted vehicles. 
 

 The consent agenda was offered by Director Hicks, seconded by Director 
Kaiser and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word 
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: None 
7. Review of District Accounts Payable Report for the Period of 1/05/18 - 

01/17/18.        APPROVED 
 



3 
 

Director Hicks questioned the payment to JJ Keller.  Mr. Wickstrum 
explained that is for the safety program.  He then questioned the payment to 
Thomson publishing and was informed that is for government code updates. 
 

  On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Bergen, the 
accounts payables report was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word 
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
8. Resolution expressing appreciation to Neil Cole upon his retirement. 
          ADOPTED 
   

President Word read the resolution expressing appreciation for Neil Cole’s 
years of service to the district.  Neil expressed that it has been a pleasure 
working here and working for Steve. 
 

  The resolution was offered by Director Hicks, seconded by Director Kaiser 
and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word 
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 18-02. 
 
9. Appeal of Bert and Lynn Munnikhuis requesting relief for a $520 water 

conservation penalty that was incurred as a result of a leak. 
          Denied  
 
 Bert Munnikhuis appealed on December 13th for the October billing.  We 
were in Australia on vacation.  A sprinkler valve in the back yard burst and a 
neighbor noticed water flowing and shut off the valve.  We had it repaired but 
were penalized for this and this is not the reason why we have a conservation 
penalty.  This was an accident that we had no control over. 
 
President Word explained our policy has been there is no leak relief system set 
up and that has been applied to other customers at this point. Director Baggerly 
stated he is asking for relief from the conservation penalty.  Mr. Munnikhuis 
added they paid for the water we used.  Director Word added the conservation 
policy has also been administered with no relief. Director Bergen added that we 
did for a while allow relief for the conservation penalty but what happened was 
there was a huge gradient of when people got to it and it was difficult or people 
were gone.  Given the drought we felt the necessity to be consistent with 
everybody.  President Word added we understand these are not on purpose. 
 



4 
 

On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Kaiser, the claim 
was denied by the following roll call vote: 

 
AYES: Directors: Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word 

  NOES: Directors: None 
 ABSENT: Directors: None 
 

10. Appeal of Margaret Morgan requesting the $2,905 conservation penalty be 
waived as it was incurred as a result of a leak.   Denied 

 
 

Mr. Morgan requested the conservation penalty be waived.  The main line 
broke four feet under the ground.  Casitas informed us we had a leak and we 
fixed it and capped it off. We would like some leniency and relief on the penalty 
as we have not used water for six years. Mr. Wickstrum confirmed that Mr. 
Morgan has been at zero or close to zero water use.  Mr. Morgan went on to 
explain that we have 30 acres of oak trees and sycamores.  We had planned to 
build a house but 2008 happened and then the draught ended the landscape and 
we turned the water off six year ago.  The water pipe broke in a wooded area and 
you couldn’t see it. 
 

President Word added this is a similar situation.  Leaks, if they occur, 
need to be found and found quickly.  We can’t be everywhere checking for those.  
We notify as soon as we become aware. Being gone is not a way to get around 
paying for the water. 
 

Director Baggerly asked a question about the shut off meter and Mr. 
Morgan explained that they turned it back on four months ago and only used 1-2 
units. 
 

Director Bergen added that we have to be consistent and it gets 
complicated. We have to go by our own rules and policies.  If it is a  financial 
problem we can work out payments.  Director Baggerly added making ad hoc 
decisions on things that affect everyone is not a good policy.  We have to stick to 
our policy 
 

  On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Bergen the 
appeal is denied by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word 
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
11. Appeal of Alex Smith with Beasant Hill School of Happy Valley requesting 

consideration of the water conservation penalty.  Denied 
 
 Alex Smith thanked the board for hearing the appeals and hopefully taking 
a few things into consideration.  First, we received a single notice on the 



5 
 

allotment that was sent to our office and it did not make it across my desk.  We 
have repaired leaks and ancient infrastructure in our campus.  Installed waterless 
urinals and every appliance is energy efficient and low water.  We installed 
artificial turf, and have an operational well. We made tremendous progress and 
have worked diligently with CMWD including access to tanks near our campus 
and right of ways are cleared around them.  It is a close partnership.  Besant Hill 
is part of Happy Valley Foundation and is a 501c3.  We don’t fit into norm of 
affluent private schools.  We are small and we have opened the land up to the 
public.  We have trails and we host the Beatrice Woods Center.  Our impact to 
community is great.  Our annual budgeted net is $10,000.  Getting a bill for 
$17,000 was surprising.  It was a perfect storm of leaks and the well pump went 
out and we had trouble getting it repaired. I make rules and enforce them on 
campus and respect your position. We will continue to work with Casitas in good 
faith and ask for your consideration. A fee of this nature is difficult for us to bear. 
 

Director Baggerly added we can provide you a payment schedule. 
Director Bergen added we have residential people with real hardship as well. We 
have to be consistent.   
 
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Bergen the 
appeal is denied by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word 
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
12. Recommend acceptance of the fiscal Year 2016-2017 Comprehensive 

Annual Financial Report.      APPROVED 
 
 Denise Collin informed the board that our current auditor Paul Kaymark 
has resigned from the firm we are contracted with.  His last presentation was on 
Friday.  This is the largest CAFR we have seen.  The CAFR is late this year and 
we applied for an extension due to the fact of the acquisition of the Ojai Water 
System. Director Baggerly asked if we have a clean audit report.  Ms. Collin 
answered yes.  Page 14 shows there was a net loss of $5.7million dollars.  This 
has to do with the decrease in water sales and the increase in the preparation of 
the Ojai Water System acquisition.  She explained that on page 39 the term of 
the bonding has been corrected to 30 years not 20. 
  

  On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Hicks, the CAFR 
as corrected was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word 
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
 



6 
 

 
13. Presentation by Jack Oehmke with Morgan Stanley regarding the District’s 

Investments. 
 

Jack Oehmke discussed the investments of the district adding your auditor 
explained that most other agencies are earning in the neighborhood of .9% and 
you are earning at 2.7%. Director Bergen added that we have a very 
conservative policy as these are our reserves.  We are maintaining our principal.   
 
14. Resolution of Designation of Applicant’s Agent for application for Federal 

Assistance for the Thomas Fire.     ADOPTED 
  
 The resolution was offered by Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Hicks 
and adopted by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word 
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
 Resolution is numbered 18-03 
 
15. Information Items: 
 

a. Water Conservation Update for December 2017. 
b. Letter from the City of Ojai expressing support for Assembly Bill 

1794. 
c. Investment Report. 

 
On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Hicks, the 

Information items were approved for filing. 
 
16. Adjournment. 
 
 President Word adjourned the meeting at 4:18 p.m.  
 
 
 
       __________________________ 
       Mary Bergen, Secretary 

























































































CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

Inter-Office Memorandum 

 

DATE:  February 6, 2018 

TO:   Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 

FROM: Aaron Wall, Aquatics Supervisor 

Copy:   Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 

Re:  2017 Casitas Water Adventure End of Season Report 

______________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Receive and file the 2017 Casitas Water Adventure End of Season Report. 

BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

The attached report summarizes the operational and financial information for the Casitas Water 
Adventure 2017 season which spans the 2015/16 and 2016/17 Casitas fiscal years.  

On February 6, 2018 the Recreation Committee reviewed the draft report to be forwarded to the 
Board of Directors. 

 

 



Casitas Water 
Adventure 

2017

End of Season Report



Introduction        1
 Introductory statement of the intentions of the end of season report.

Executive Summary             1
  A management summary of the 2017 season.

Financial Summary      2-3
 Break down of the quantifiable figures of the season focusing on accounting.

Operations       4-7
 Operational highlights of the 2017 season. 

Conclusion         8
 Reflection on the 2017 season and future goals for Casitas Water Adventure.

Table of Contents



1

Introduction 
	 This	end	of	season	report	summarizes	and	details	the	daily	operations,	goals,	financial	status	
and	business	plan	for	Casitas	Water	Adventure	(CWA)	and	updates	Casitas	Municipal	Water	District	
management	on	how	CWA	is	meeting	the	set	expectations.	It	also	details	the	many	steps	and	processes	
required	to	meet	these	expectations	in	order	to	produce	a	successful	CWA	season.

Executive Summary 
	 In	the	2017	season	(October	1,	2016	-	September	30,	2017)	CWA	saw	a	net	surplus	of	$9,592.35.	
CWA	attendance	increased	from	the	2016	season	by	4,503	patrons.		The	net	surplus	saw	a	large	
decrease	due	to	additional	staffing	costs	and	capital	expenditures	around	the	park.	CWA	
generated the largest amount of gross revenue to date ($925,224.88) in one of 
the	shortest	operational	seasons	to	date	(74	days).	CWA	received	
another	successful	audit	and	permit	to	operate	as	an	
amusement	park	ride	under	the	Division	of	
Occupational	Health	and	Safety.		

Introduction



2

Financial Summary

Snack Bar
Donation Voucher
Group Pass
Guest Pass
Junior Guards
Late Day Pass
Lifeguard Training
Locker Fee
Misc. Revenue 
Next Day Pass
Promotion
Raincheck
Reservation Fee
Season Pass
Shade Rental Fee
Shower Fee
Single Splash Pass
Special Event Fee
Water Fitness Pass
Over/Short
Total Revenue

Salaries and Benefits
Services and supplies
Services and supplies W.O.
Total Expenses before 
Administrative Overhead

Administrative Overhead
Total Expenses

Net Surplus

$7,346.82 
$0.00 

($4,560.00)
$0.00 

$6,810.00 
$106,739.00 

$523.00 
$1,140.00 

$0.00 
($1,204.00)

($152.00)
($197.50)

$38,802.00 
$29,714.00 
$10,500.00 
$17,694.75 

$677,777.00 
$192.00 

$10,926.00 
($23.50)

$902,027.57 

$428,270.86 
$178,140.99 

$0.00 
$606,411.85 

$171,080.38
$777,492.23

$124,535.34 

$1,268.76 
$0.00 

$148.00 
($108.00)
$1,030.00 

($11,323.00)
$157.00 
$216.00 

$0.00 
$146.00 

($748.00)
($477.50)

$14,863.00 
($3,257.00)
($2,100.00)
($4,050.25)
$27,425.00 

$1,058.00 
($1,200.00)

$149.30 
$23,197.31 

$76,201.58 
$25,529.70 

$9,858.98 
$111,590.26 

$26,550.04 
$138,140.30 

($114,942.99)

Revenue

Expenditures

Net Surplus

Difference
From 2016 to 2017

$8,615.58 
$0.00 

($4,412.00)
($108.00)
$7,840.00 

$95,416.00 
$680.00 

$1,356.00 
$0.00 

($1,058.00)
($900.00)
($675.00)

$53,665.00 
$26,457.00 

$8,400.00 
$13,644.50 

$705,202.00 
$1,250.00 
$9,726.00 

$125.80 
$925,224.88 

$504,472.44    
$203,670.69

$9,858.98
$718,002.11

$197,630.42
$915,632.53

$9,592.35 

2016 2017*

*	2017	report	figures	are	generated	with	unaudited	accounting	figures	and	do	not	include	end	of	year	journal	entries	such	as	OPEB.



3

Financial Summary

Full Days of Operation
Total Days of Operation
Average Daily Attendance
Total Attendance

Sunday
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday

Average Per Capita Revenue
Average Per Capita Expense
Average Per Capita Net Surplus

Average Daily Revenue
Average Daily Cost of Operations
Average Daily Net Profit

Average Hourly Revenue
Average Hourly Cost of Operations
Average Hourly Net Profit

81
81

962
77,943

789
1,131
1,001
1,112
1,181
1,218

681

$11.57 
$9.98 
$1.60 

$11,136.14 
$9,598.67 
$1,537.47 

$1,413.84 
$1,218.64 

$195.20

74
74

1,114 
82,446 

928 
1,130 
1,181 
1,322 
1,307 
1,464 

885 

$11.22 
$11.11 

$0.12 

$12,503.04 
$12,373.41 

$129.63 

$1,703.91 
$1,686.25 

$17.67 

Attendance Totals

Attendance Sales Averages*

Attendance Spending

2016 2017 Difference

*	Attendance	generated	by	date	of	ticket	purchase	not	park	admittance.

(7)
(7)

152 
4,503 

139 
(1)

180 
210 
126 
246 
204 

($0.35)
$1.13 

($1.48)

$1,366.90 
$2,774.74 

($1,407.84)

$290.07 
$467.61 

($177.53)



4

Staffing 
	 Staffing	for	the	2017	season	included	71	
seasonal	part-time	lifeguards,	6	part-time	pool	
technicians	and	6	part-time	aquatic	coordinators.	

Minimum Wage Increase 
	 CWA	part-time	staff	received	a	14%	
wage	increase	to	keep	pace	with	the	state	
minimum	wage	increases.	This	represented	
roughly	a	$70,000.00	increase	to	the	budget	
this	season.	The	new	wage	range	for	a	CWA	
Lifeguard	is	$11.85	to	$13.04	per	hour.	
The	$11.85	starting	pay	represents	a	11%	
difference	from	the		2017	minimum	wage	of	
$10.50	per	hour,	7.7%	difference	from	the		
2018	minimum	wage	of	$11.00	per	hour	and	
will	fall	below	the	2019	minimum	wage	of	
$12.00	per	hour.	In	order	to	attract	the	large	
number of young employees who possess the 
swimming	abilities	and	maturity	to	watch	over	

the	80,000	plus	customers	we	host	it	is	important	to	
stay	ahead	of	the	changes	to	the	minimum	wage.

Operational Schedule Change
 CWA postponed full time operation for 
one	week	this	season	shaving	five	days	off	the	
operational	calendar.	This	schedule	change	was	
made	due	to	a	lack	of	interest	in	the	lifeguard	
position	prior	to	the	season	opening.	The	wage	
increase	facilitated	staff	in	generating	the	interest	
necessary	to	hire	the	remaining	lifeguards.	Guest	
Services	assisted	with	the	change	of	schedule	and	
notified	customers	with	camping	reservations	that	
had	been	made	prior	to	the	schedule	change.	The	
elimination	of	five	operation	days	fell	historically	
on	days	with	low	attendance.	No	formal	
customers	complaints	were	received	with	regard	
to	the	schedule	change.

Operations



5

Division of Occupational Safety and 
Health (DOSH)
		 	DOSH	preformed	its	annual	Qualified	

Safety	Inspection	(QSI)	of	
the	Lazy	River	this	season.	
The	QSI	is	a	scheduled	walk	
through	to	inspect	for	any	
structural	and/or	safety	issues	
throughout	our	attraction.	
CWA	successfully	passed	
the	yearly	inspection	with	no	
reportable	issues.	
 
Master Plan
 CWA	staff	worked	with	
Engineering	staff	during	the	
2017	season	to	produce	and	
post a request for proposal 
document	to	bid	for	a	LCRA	
master	plan.	The	master	plan	
was	put	out	to	bid	twice.	Only	

receiving	one	bid	which	was	found	to	be	missing	
important	financial	planning	elements.	Staff	will	
look	to	increase	the	budget	and	put	the	project	out	
to	bid	again	in	the	2018-2019	fiscal	year.

Operations
Lifeguard Requirements
	 The	71	lifeguards	completed	a	32	hour	
American	Red	Cross	Blended	Learning	course	
provided in house prior to 
being	hired.	The	American	
Red Cross Lifeguarding 
and	California	Title	22	
course	is	a	training	format	
that	combines	online	
and	on	site	learning.	The	
blended	learning	course	
allowed	the	participants	
to	take	part	in	convenient	
online learning where they 
could	watch	video	lectures	
at	their	own	pace	in	the	
comfort	of	their	own	
homes	saving	our	facility	
time and money by 
providing	twice	the	course	
in the same amount of on 
site	time.	The	lifeguard	course	provides	entry-
level	lifeguard	participants	with	the	knowledge	
and	skills	to	prevent,	recognize	and	respond	to	
aquatic	emergencies	as	well	as	to	provide	care	for	
breathing	and	cardiac	emergencies,	injuries	and	
sudden	illnesses	until	emergency	medical	services	
(EMS)	personnel	take	over.	The	California	
Title	22	course	provides	over	12	additional	
hours of state required training to the 
lifeguards	in	medical	first	response.	On	their	
first	day	of	work	the	lifeguards	also	receive	
an	8	hour	in-service	training	of	policies	and	
procedures,	facility	orientation	and	customer	
service.



6

Operations
Programming 
	 The	2017	Junior	Lifeguard	Program	had	
an	average	of	15	participants	per	day	with	a	total	
of	32	participants	over	the	four	week	program.	
The	program	included	a	wide	variety	of	activities;	
lifesaving	skills,	enrichment	opportunities,	trips	
to	the	beach,	
and	Hurricane	
Harbor	for	
children	
ages	9-14.	
The program 
welcomed	
children	
with varying 
intellectual	and	physical	abilities	and	allowed	
for	the	participants	to	learn	various	techniques	
for	team	building.	The	2017	program	met	the	
objective	of	serving	our	customers	and	the	
community	with	delivering	knowledge	about	
the	aquatic	environment	while	providing	a	safe	
environment	to	learn.	
	 The	2017	Adult	Water	Exercise	Program	
participants	enjoyed	the	use	of	the	Lazy	River	and	
other	amenities	in	the	Water	Adventure	to	increase	
their	health	and	well-being.	Throughout	the	season	
there	was	an	average	of	19	participants	in	each	of	
100	classes.	Ultimately	a	total	of	211	participants	
were	served	with	a	combined	attendance	of	over	
1,909	passes	throughout	the	11	week	program.	
	 The	2017	Water	Exercise	Program	met	
the	objective	of	providing	customers	with	a	safe,	
clean,	and	fun	environment	to	increase	their	
overall	physical	well-being.	
 

Splash-In Movie Night
 CWA	hosted	its	first	Splash-In	Movie	Night	
over	the	Labor	Day	weekend.	After	CWA	closed	for	
Single	Splash	and	Late	Day	admittance	on	Sunday	
the	staff	set	up	our	20	foot	inflatable	movie	screen	
and reopened in a well lit area of the CWA for a 

screening	of	an	80’s	family	classic,	the	“Goonies”.	
The	Snack	Bar	extended	its	operating	hours	and	
provided	our	guests	with	popcorn	and	regular	
menu	items.	The	event	recorded	an	attendance	of	
409	campers	with	a	nominal	amount	of	internal	
marketing.	In	the	2018	season	we	are	looking	to	
expand	this	new	value	added	service	over	several	
of	the	high	attendance	weekends	throughout	the	
summer.

2017 Improvements
 

Family & Women’s Restroom Update
	 The	family	and	women’s	room	were	re-
floored	this	season	using	a	concrete	overlay.	The	
women’s	room	also	received	new	stall	dividers	and	
a	fresh	coat	of	paint.



Operations

7

Automated Chemical Controller 
Installation
 Since	2003	staff	
have been manually 
adjusting	the	water	
chemistry	on	the	CWA	
Splash	Pad.	We	installed	
a	chemical	controller	
on	the	Splash	Pad	to	
better maintain the water 
chemistry	and	conform	
to	industry	standards.	
This allows CWA 
Technicians	to	focus	on	
additional	projects	to	
enhance	the	CWA	experience.

Lazy River 
Circulation Pump 
Motor Fire
 Shortly	after	startup	for	
the	season	one	of	the	50hp.	
circulation	pump	motors	
shorted against the motor 
housing	causing	an	electrical	
fire	while	staff	were	present	
in	the	filter	room.	The	motor	

was	disengaged	and	the	fire	was	extinguished	
without	injury	or	further	damage.	The	motor	was	
removed,	sent	out	for	repair	and	placed	back	in	
service	prior	to	full	time	operation.

Vault #1 Boost Pump Rebuild
	 Vault	#1	boost	pump	was	rebuilt	and	
replaced	under	warranty	by	Oilfield	Electric	and	
reinstalled	prior	to	the	2017	season.

Vault #5 Boost Pump 
Rebuild 
	 During	the	2017	season	the	
Lazy	River	15hp.	boost	pump	
motor	in	vault	#5	failed.	During	
the	2017	season	CWA	staff	
removed the pump motor and 
sent	it	to	Oilfield	Electric	to	
be	repaired.	Staff	worked	with	
Oilfield	Electric	to	reinstall	
the	pump	motor.	During	the	
reinstallation staff found a 
broken	10”	isolation	valve	in	

line	to	the	pump.	Unfortunately	staff	was	unable	to	
bring	the	pump	back	into	service	until	the	valve	is	
repaired	or	replaced.	
 
Deck Overlay 
	 CWA	staff	worked	with	Maintenance	
staff	to	repair	the	decking	around	the	Water	Play	
Structure.		Maintenance	staff	instructed	CWA	
Technicians	on	the	installation	of	a		concrete	
overlay	that	will	withstand	the	harsh	chemicals	and	
outdoor	environment.	Over	the	course	of	a	week	
and	for	a	fraction	of	the	cost	staff	resurfaced	over	
7,000	square	feet	of	deck	around	the	Water	Play	
Structure.



8

	 Throughout	the	2017	season	CWA	staff’s	ability	to	overcome	many	challenges	such	as	failing	
equipment	and	the	recruitment	of	enough	qualified	staff	to	operate	has	led	to	a	rewarding	season.	The	
capital	improvements	made	to	CWA	enhanced	the	facility’s	appearance	and	customer	comfort.	CWA	
attendance	increased,	generating	additional	revenue.	The	CWA	received	another	successful	safety	
inspection	from	the	Division	of	Occupational	Health	and	Safety	for	the	Lazy	River.	In	addition	to	routine	
training	staff	received	additional	skills	assessments	and	safety	drills	compared	to	past	seasons	which	
resulted	in	improved	safety	standards	and	excellent	customer	service	at	CWA.

Off-Season Goals 
	 Progress	was	made	this	season	but	there	is	always	room	for	improvement.	When	the	lifeguards	are	
sent	home	for	the	year	and	the	CWA	is	closed	to	the	public,	work	does	not	stop.	Below	are	goals	for	the	
2018	Off-Season.

Master Plan
 Work	with	the	Park	Services	Manager	and	Engineering	staff	to	bid	for	the	project	of	creating	a		 	
	 master		plan	for	LCRA	and	Casitas	Water	Adventure.
Marketing
	 To	ensure	a	successful	2018	season,	an	increase	in	marketing	and	community	outreach	is			 	
	 suggested	by	providing	the	community	with	an	expanded	television	commercial	run	and	multiple		
	 print	advertisements	run	in	local	magazines.	
Additional Programing
	 We	look	to	expand	our	programing	with	instructor-led	water	dance	classes	and	expanded	splash-in		
	 movie	nights.
Automated Chemical Control
	 Since	2003	staff	have	been	manually	adjusting	the	water	chemistry	on	the	CWA	Lagoon.	Using		 	
	 the	capital	budget	we	plan	to	install	a	chemical	controller	on	the	Lagoon	to	better	maintain		 	
	 the	waterchemistry	and	conform	to	industry	standards.	This	will	allow	CWA	Technicians	to	focus		
	 on	additional	projects	to	enhance	the	CWA	experience.
Shade Canopy Replacement
 The	16	shade	canopies	throughout	the	CWA	are	aging	and	showing	wear.	We	plan	to	replace	2		 	
	 canopies	each	Off-Season	for	the	next	seven	years.	

Drought Tolerant Landscaping & Leak Repair
	 As	part	of	Casitas	Municipal	Water	District,	it	is	important	that	we	serve	as	an	example	to	our		 	
	 customers	through	the	continued	expansion	of	drought	tolerant	landscaping	that	requires		 	 	
	 less	water.	We	successfully	upgraded	several	planters	with	drought	tolerant	landscaping	and	low			
	 flow	irrigation.	We	plan	to	continue	these	upgrades	throughout	CWA.	

Conclusion



1 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
Interdepartmental Memo 

 
Date:  February 8, 2018 
 
To:  Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 
 
From:   Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
 
Subject: CASITAS WATER ADVENTURE PROPOSED NEW FEES 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors review the fees as outlined below and schedule a public 
hearing for the proposed new Recreation Area Public Use fee structure. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW  
 
The United States constructed the Ventura River Project pursuant to Act of Congress (Public Law 423, 
84th Cong., 2d session) approved March 1, 1956 for irrigation, furnishing water for municipal and 
domestic use and for providing incidental recreation and fish and wildlife benefits as defined by the 
report submitted to Congress by the Secretary of the Interior entitled, “Ventura River Project, 
California, Feasibility Report”.  
 
Since that time the Casitas Municipal Water District “District” has developed recreation facilities and 
operations to accommodate the visiting public and has continued to manage the facilities. On October 
7, 2011 the United States Department of the Interior, Bureau of Reclamation, entered into an updated 
formal agreement with the District for the Maintenance and Development of Recreation Uses and 
Facilities at Lake Casitas including the Casitas Water Adventure.  
 
The Lake Casitas Recreation Area “LCRA” is part of the District’s responsibility, as is providing 
water, and the District has operated the LCRA on a user fee basis. No water revenue or property tax 
received by the District from residents should offset costs of the LCRA. Revenue received directly at 
the front gate, or for camping, or the Casitas Water Adventure covers the costs associated with the 
operation. It is the intent that the Recreation Area operate with a balanced budget without subsidy from 
the District.  
 
User fees require periodic adjustment in relation to rising costs, namely wages for part-time staff. It is 
an objective to have a competitive recruitment process for the goal of recruiting and retaining top 
candidates, and competitive wages are a factor in that goal. Casitas Water Adventure tickets, camping 
and trailer storage fees were adjusted in December 2015. Camping and vehicle entry fees were 
increased again in 2016 and the Snowbird Program fees were adjusted in 2017.   
 



2 
 

ANALYSIS 
 
The Casitas Water Adventure "CWA" is open only during the summer months of June, July and 
August and a few days in September through Labor Day. The fees, after adjustment, in comparison to 
last year ticket sales will provide an additional $79,500 in revenue.     
 
The Recreation Committee heard and commented on a request to increase CWA fees at their February 
5, 2018 meeting. At this time, the following fees are recommended.   
 

Casitas Water Adventure Current Fee Recommended 2018 Fee 

Single Splash Pass - Week Days Non-Holiday $12.00 $13.00 
Group Pass $10.00 $11.00 
Single Splash Pass  - Weekends and Holidays $14.00 $15.00 
Season Pass $65.00 $70.00 

Late Day Pass $6.50 $7.50 

Two Day Pass $22-$26 $24-$28 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION SETTING THE TIME AND PLACE FOR A PUBLIC 
HEARING TO CONSIDER PROPOSED FEES AND CHARGES FOR 

 CASITAS WATER ADVENTURE 
 
 

WHEREAS, it is recommended that the Board of Directors schedule the date of 
March 14, 2018, during the regular meeting of the Board of Directors, to hold a public 
hearing to consider approval of the Proposed Fees for Casitas Water Adventure. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the 

Casitas Municipal Water District as follows: 
 

1.   A public hearing will be conducted for the purpose of considering the 
proposed fees for Casitas Water Adventure. 
 

2. The place of said hearing is hereby fixed at the Casitas Municipal Water 
District Board Room located at 1055 Ventura Ave., Oak View, CA.  The date and time for 
said hearing is hereby fixed as March 14, 2018, at 3:00 p.m. 
 
 ADOPTED this 14th day of February, 2018. 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
James W. Word, President 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Mary Bergen, Secretary 
Casitas Municipal Water District 



 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 Interdepartmental Memorandum 
 
DATE: February 6, 2018  
 
TO: Steve Wickstrum, General Manager  
 
FROM: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Amendment to Agreement for the 2018, 2019, 2020  Ojai Wine 

Festival Event from Rotary Club of Ojai West Foundation  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the attached amendment to the Lake Casitas Recreation Area Agreement for Special 
Event Called Ojai Wine Festival.  
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 
 
The Ojai Wine Festival Agreement was approved by the Board on January 10, 2018 after lengthy 
discussions by the Recreation Committee and the Board of Directors. After approval, the event 
coordinator, Angela May, inquired about consideration for a champagne toast in the VIP Area 
from 10:30 a.m. to 11:00 a.m.  
 
The time adjustment for serving alcohol in the VIP Area only from 10:30 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. for a 
champagne toast was discussed at the Recreation Committee on February 5, 2018 and approved 
for forwarding to the Board for consideration. The amendment is attached for consideration. 
 
 

 





1 

 

MEMORANDUM 
_________________________________________________________________________ 

TO:   Board of Directors 

From:  Steven E. Wickstrum, General Manager 

RE: United-Casitas Agreement for Purchase of 2018 Table A Water 

Date:   February 7, 2018 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize the President of the Board to sign the 
agreement with United to Purchase 2018 Table A Water. 

BACKGROUND: 
 
Over the course of the Casitas administration of the State Water contract, Casitas has offered 
the one year sale of a portion of Casitas’ Table A water to United Water Conservation District 
(United) for application in its spreading grounds.    Casitas would not make this water 
available to the State Water Contractors in the 2018 Turn-back Pool A.  To keep Casitas 
whole in revenue received, the agreed upon price that United would pay Casitas is based on 
the Department of Water Resources price for Turn-back Pool A water.  United would pay all 
variable cost for the water and Casitas would bear the fixed costs that is associated with 
Casitas’ interest In the State Water Contract. 
 
United seeks to take delivery of up to 2,863 acre-feet of Casitas’ Table A, subject to the 
allocation limits established by the Department of water Resources.  The current allocation 
assignment is at 20 percent. The Department would have to make at least 57 percent of 
State Water allocation available to reach the full volume desired by United.  With the current 
water conditions of Ventura County, it is reasonable and appropriate to make this water 
available to our partner agency and deliver this water to Ventura County. 
 
Staff has prepared a one-year agreement for the consideration of the Board of Directors.  
United’ Board is considering the same agreement at its February 14th regular meeting.  
 
If there are any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to discuss your questions with 
me. 
 



AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE OF 
2018 TABLE A 

STATE WATER PROJECT WATER 
 

RECITALS 
 
This Agreement is made with reference to the following facts: 

A. The parties to this Agreement for Purchase of 2018 Table A State Water Project 
(“Agreement”) are the CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT, a municipal water district of 
the State of California (“Casitas”), and UNITED WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 
(“United”). 

B. Casitas, United, and the City of San Buenaventura (“Ventura”) together hold 
rights to a 20,000 acre-foot Table A allocation to State Water Project water. 

C. Casitas’ State Water Project water Table A allocation is 5,000 acre-feet of water per 
calendar year. 

D. Casitas does not intend to take delivery of its 5,000 acre-feet Table A Water for 
2018. 

E. United seeks to take delivery of up  to  2,863 acre-feet of Casitas’ 2018 Table A 
Water allocation by having the water released from Pyramid Lake into Piru Creek to flow into Lake 
Piru or by having the water released from Castaic Lake into the Santa Clara River. 

F. The release of up to 2,863 acre-feet of Casitas’ 2018 Table A Water in this 
manner would allow United to bring water to the groundwater basins within United’s boundaries 
for recharge purposes. 

G. United is willing to pay for Casitas’ Table A Water and bear all costs of water 
delivery pursuant to the terms set forth in this Agreement.  

H. Casitas is willing for United to take delivery of up to  2,863 acre-feet of Casitas’ 
2018 Table A Water. 

I. The California Department of Water Resources (DWR) can limit the availability and 
delivery of Table A Water to less than full allocation. 

J.       Nothing in this Agreement is intended to commit Casitas to any future transfers of its 
Table A Water allocations beyond water year 2017-18.



AGREEMENT 
NOW, THEREORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

a. Casitas will allow United to purchase up to 2,863 acre-feet of Casitas’ Table A 
Water allocation for the calendar year 2018. 

b. United will take delivery and purchase up to 2,863 acre-feet of Casitas’ Table 
A Water allocation for the calendar year 2018. 

c. United has ordered its own 3,850 acre-feet of Table A Water for 2018 from 
the State and will require the additional up to 2,863 acre-feet of Casitas’ Table A Water for 
2018 for release at Pyramid Lake into Piru Creek and delivery from Piru Creek into Lake 
Piru or for release at Castaic Lake into the Santa Clara River. 

d. United is responsible for compliance with this Agreement and payment to 
Casitas for the agreed-upon acre-feet of water purchased pursuant to this Agreement 
regardless of whether the State’s Water Project water allocation should change or delivery 
of the water is affected for any reason.   

e. Casitas will, at United’s request, schedule for the delivery, at Pyramid Lake 
or Castaic Lake, of up to 2,863 acre-feet of its Table A Water for 2018. 

f. United will pay Casitas the 2018 Pool A rate per acre foot that is current at the 
time of allocation. Casitas may invoice United for the Table A Water purchased from 
Casitas upon United’s request for the Table A Water from Casitas and DWR establishing 
the sales price for Table A Water placed in Pool A.  All variable costs for Table A Water will 
be invoiced and paid in accordance with “Billing Procedures between Agencies” dated 
September 22, 2010. 

g. Casitas will continue to pay the 2018 fixed costs for its Table A allocation 
(which includes Water System Revenue Bonds Payments, the Capital Cost Component 
– Delta Water Charge and Transportation Charge and the Minimum OMP&R 
Component Delta Water Charge and Transportation Charge), and the Devil Canyon-
Castaic Contract Charges (which includes debt service and O&M charges). 

h. United will pay all actual delivery variable costs (which include the off- 
aqueduct facility charge and variable OMP&R charges) for all of the u p  t o  2,863 
acre-feet of Casitas’ Table A Water allocation in accordance with “Billing Procedures 
between Agencies” dated September 22, 2010 

i. United will assume responsibility for all required environmental clearances 
for delivery of the up to  2,863 acre-feet of Table A Water purchased from Casitas. The 
cost of any environmental clearance actions required of Casitas shall be paid by United. 

j. United will provide to Casitas the schedule and request for delivery.  Casitas 
will submit the schedule and request to delivery to DWR.  United will assume 
responsibility for all additional agreements and coordination required for the scheduling 



and delivery of the up to 2,863 acre-feet of Table A Water from Pyramid and/or Castaic 
Lake.  

2. TERM & TERMINATION 

a. The term of this Agreement shall commence on the date when fully executed by 
both parties and shall terminate on January 30, 2019, except for those provisions of this 
Agreement which require performance subsequent to the termination of this Agreement 
and which are deemed to survive such termination. Therefore, United will remain 
responsible for payments due as stated in this Agreement, and Casitas will continue to 
invoice United for any outstanding charges that remain unpaid after that time, 
including variable charges due pursuant to Section 1.f. of this Agreement. 

b. Should United fail to deliver this fully executed Agreement to Casitas by 
February 28, 2018, then the terms of this Agreement shall be null and void. 

c. Should United fail to comply with any of the terms of this Agreement, they 
will be considered in default and be given thirty (30) days written notice to cure the 
breach. Failure to cure any breach will be grounds to terminate this agreement. 

3. RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES 

United and Casitas shall exercise their best efforts to resolve any disputes that may 
arise as a result of this Agreement. In the event a dispute arises, two representatives 
of Casitas and two representatives of United shall meet and confer within five (5) 
business days of written notification of a dispute to resolve any such dispute. In the 
event any such dispute is not resolved by the representative of the parties within ten (10) 
business days of commencement of the date set to meet and confer, the matter shall be 
submitted to mediation before a mutually agreeable mediator, and such mediation must 
be completed within one hundred and twenty (120) days of the date originally set for 
the parties to meet and confer. In the event any such dispute is not resolved by mediation, 
the parties may seek resolution in any manner provided by law. 

Nothing in this Agreement is intended to relieve the parties of any applicable 
claims filing requirements. 

4. GOVERNING LAW 

This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws 
of the State of California. 

 
5. INTERPRETATIONS 

The provisions and language of this Agreement shall be interpreted in 
accordance with the plain meaning thereof and shall not be construed for or against either 
of the parties hereto. 

6. GOOD FAITH 



The parties agree to exercise their best efforts and utmost good faith to effectuate 
all the terms and conditions of this Agreement and to execute such further instruments 
and documents as may be necessary to effectuate all the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement. 

7. HEADINGS 

The headings used in this Agreement are for convenience and reference only 
and shall not be utilized in the construction of the terms or provisions of this Agreement. 

8. SEVERABILITY 

If any term, provision, or condition of this Agreement shall be determined to 
be illegal, null, void, or against public policy, the remaining provisions of the Agreement 
shall nevertheless remain in full force and effect. 

9. COUNTERPARTS 

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each one of which shall be 
considered an original but all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument. 

10. WAIVER 

The waiver of any breach of any provision of this Agreement by either party 
shall not be considered a waiver of any preceding or subsequent breach nor shall any 
waiver constitute a continuing waiver. No waiver shall be binding unless it is executed in 
writing by the party making the waiver. 

11. NOTICES 

All notices, approvals, acceptances, and other communications required or 
permitted hereunder shall be in writing and shall be delivered either in person, by 
facsimile (receipt verified) or by United States mail (postage prepaid, registered or 
certified, return receipt requested) to the party to whom the notice is directed at the 
address of each such party as follows: 

Steven E. Wickstrum, General Manager  
Casitas Municipal Water District  
1055 Ventura Avenue 
Oak View, CA 93022 
 
Mauricio E. Guardado Jr., General Manager 

    United Water Conservation District  
106 North 8th Street 

  Santa Paula, CA 93060 
 

12. AMENDMENT 

Amendment to this Agreement and its terms and conditions shall only be made 
in writing, signed by a duly authorized official representative of each party. 



13. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

This agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and 
supersedes any prior negotiations, agreement or understandings of the parties relating 
to the subject matter of this Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of 
the day and year written below. 

 
Dated this day of February 2018. 

 
 

 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT UNITED WATER CONSERVATION 

DISTRICT 
 

  By  _______________________________ By       
James W. Word, Board President        Robert Eranio, Board President  
 
 
 
       By__________________________________ 
              Mauricio E. Guardado, Jr., General Manager 
 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
By_________________________________ By _________________________________ 
     John Mathews, Casitas Attorney         David D. Boyer, UWCD Attorney 

 
 
  

 

 
 
 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER  
FROM: RON MERCKLING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS/RESOURCE MANAGER  
SUBJECT: WATER CONSERVATION JANUARY 2018 UPDATE 
DATE: FEBRUARY 7, 2018 
 
 
During the month of January 2018, the following activities were completed by the Water 
Conservation Department: 
 

• Facebook and Website updates 
• UWMP development – ongoing 
• Media interviews: 

o Spoke with Perry Van Houten, OVN, article on wine festival January 11 
• Managing Cross-connection control program, working on upgrades to program 

o 84 letters 
o 66 calls/emails 

• State Water Resources Control Board monthly report filed  
• Turf Removal program – 1 new applicants in January 
• Continued meetings and phone calls with customers regarding allocation program 
• 3 water surveys completed 
• Demonstration garden work in front of main office - plantings and maintenance 

direction given 
• Responded to 7 water waste reports. Some of these reports required site visits, 

phone calls, coordinating with other agencies, and mailings 
• Rebates 

o 1 Weather based controller rebate 
o 1 High Efficiency Toilets 
o 2 High Efficiency Washing Machine rebates 

• Landscape sign program – 1 new signs distributed this month 
• Water Conservation Advertising: 

o 2 ads in OVN paper and website ads 
o 1 automated phone message 
o Bill message 

• Attended the following meetings: 
 Ventura River Watershed Meeting – January 4 
 UWMP with Brad Milner – January 9 
 AWA Symposium Committee – January 10, 29 
 Turf Removal Program meeting with City of Ventura – January 17 



 

 
 

1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 

 

DATE:  January 16, 2018 

 

TO:  Recreation Committee  

 

FROM: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 

   

SUBJECT: Recreation Area Monthly Report for November 2017  
 

Visitation Numbers 

 

The following is a comparison of visitations* for November 2017:   

 

 Nov. 2017 Nov. 2016 Oct. 2017 

Visitor Days 32,340 35,376 39,500 

Camps 3,731 3,123 3,362 

Cars 8,085 8,844 9,875 

Boats 48 58 106 

Kayaks & Canoes 4 52 3 

 

Fiscal Year to Date Visitation 

2016/2017 357,758 

2017/2018 331,904 

% Change -7.227 

 
*The formulas for calculating the above attendance figures derived from the daily cash reports are as follows:   

Visitor Days = Daily vehicles + 30 minute passes X 3 + café passes + attendance at special events + annual vehicle decals + replacement decals + 
campsites occupied +extra vehicles X 4 

Camps = Campsites occupied + extra vehicles 

Cars = Daily vehicles + 30 minute passes X 3 + café passes + attendance at special events + annual vehicle decals + replacement decals + campsites 
occupied + extra vehicles 

Boats = Daily boats + overnight boats + annual decals + replacement decals 

Kayaks & Canoes = Daily kayaks and canoes + overnight kayaks and canoes + annual kayaks and canoes 
 

Boating and Operations  

There were four cables sold for new inspections, five vessels were re-inspected, and a total of 354 

vessels were retagged in November.  Five vessels failed the first inspection in November 2017. Santa 

Ana Launch Ramp ceased operation after the water level decreased and Old Coyote was reactivated in 

July 2017 and continues to be the only launch ramp in use. Strict protocals continue to be in place to 

prevent quagga and zebra mussels from entering Lake Casitas. The Board of Drectors approved the 

Rapid Response Plan in the event the lake becomes infested with Quagga or Zebra Mussels.   

 

There was one cross country event, the Tri Valley League finals. Thanksgiving holiday attracted 

campers to the park, many make it an annual tradition.  

 

Incidents 

There were 27 calls for service from the public and 64 staff observations of violations where the park 

staff made customer contact. There were two medical responses. Of the 12 distrubances, one incident 

required response from Ventura County Sheriff Office. There were 7 unattended fires, 4 boating 



 

 
 

2 

violations, 3 leash law violations, 8 traffic violations, 0 parking violations, and 0 body contacts in Lake 

Casitas.  

 

Revenue Reporting 

The 2017/2018 unaudited monthly figures below available to date illustrate all Lake Casitas Recreation 

Area’s revenue collected in the respective months (operations, concessions, Water Adventure, etc.) per 

the District’s Financial Summary generated by the Finance Manager. The below graph show revenue 

through November 2017. The significant increase in October is due to a $181,934.65 grant 

reimbursement from the Bureau of Reclamation received in October 2017. In October 2016 the grant 

line item was $21,442.97. 

 

$0.00
$100,000.00
$200,000.00
$300,000.00
$400,000.00
$500,000.00
$600,000.00
$700,000.00
$800,000.00
$900,000.00

Ju
ly

Se
pte

m
ber

Nove
m

ber

FY 16/17

FY 17/18

 
 

LCRA TOTAL REVENUE 
    

 

 

 



 

 
 

1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 

 

DATE:  January 29, 2018  

 

TO:  Recreation Committee  

 

FROM: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 

   

SUBJECT: Recreation Area Monthly Report for December 2017   
 

Visitation Numbers 

 

The following is a comparison of visitations* for December 2017:   

 

 Dec. 2017 Dec. 2016 Nov. 2017 

Visitor Days 13,148 22,944 32,340 

Camps 1,363 2,361 3,731 

Cars 3,287 5,736 8,085 

Boats 74 123 48 

Kayaks & Canoes 49 4 4 

 

Fiscal Year to Date Visitation 

2016/2017 380,702 

2017/2018 345,052 

% Change -9.364 

 
*The formulas for calculating the above attendance figures derived from the daily cash reports are as follows:   

Visitor Days = Daily vehicles + 30 minute passes X 3 + café passes + attendance at special events + annual vehicle decals + replacement decals + 
campsites occupied +extra vehicles X 4 

Camps = Campsites occupied + extra vehicles 

Cars = Daily vehicles + 30 minute passes X 3 + café passes + attendance at special events + annual vehicle decals + replacement decals + campsites 
occupied + extra vehicles 

Boats = Daily boats + overnight boats + annual decals + replacement decals 

Kayaks & Canoes = Daily kayaks and canoes + overnight kayaks and canoes + annual kayaks and canoes 
 

Boating and Operations  

The Thomas Fire Incident, the largest fire in California’s history, started December 4 and affected the 

Lake Casitas Recreation Area. The Recreation Area was closed to the public and evacuated  on 

Tuesday, December 5.  The fire damaged surrounding watershed lands, but not the areas that the public 

access in the Recreation Area. To date the loss of revenue from camping and day use totals over 

$30,000. The good news is that no structures were damaged besides our sign on Hwy 150 shown in the 

photo below.   

 



 

 
 

2 

 



 

 
 

3 

 
  

The above photo was taken from Old Coyote showing Casitas’ boathouse, with the active fire in the 

background across the water in the Station Canyon area.   

 



 

 
 

4 

There was one cable sold for a new inspection, five vessels were re-inspected in addition to rowing 

shells, and a total of 227 vessels were retagged in December.  Two vessels failed the first inspection in 

December 2017. Santa Ana Launch Ramp ceased operation after the water level decreased and Old 

Coyote was reactivated in July 2017 and continues to be the only launch ramp in use. Strict protocals 

continue to be in place to prevent quagga and zebra mussels from entering Lake Casitas.  

 

Incidents 

The park was evacuated due to fire on December 5 and reopened on December 18. There were 12 calls 

for service from the public and 37 staff observations of violations where the park staff made customer 

contact. There were zero medical responses. Of the 3 disturbances, one incident required response 

from Ventura County Sheriff Office. There were 4 unattended fires, 0 boating violations, 5 leash law 

violations, 0 traffic violations, 0 parking violations, and 0 body contacts in Lake Casitas.  

 

Revenue Reporting 

The 2017/2018 unaudited monthly figures below available to date illustrate all Lake Casitas Recreation 

Area’s revenue collected in the respective months (operations, concessions, Water Adventure, etc.) per 

the District’s Financial Summary generated by the Finance Manager. December financial data is not 

yet available. The significant increase is due to a $181,934.65 grant reimbursement from the Bureau of 

Reclamation received in October 2017. In October 2016 the grant line item was $21,442.97. 

 

$0.00
$100,000.00
$200,000.00
$300,000.00
$400,000.00
$500,000.00
$600,000.00
$700,000.00
$800,000.00
$900,000.00

Ju
ly

Se
pte

m
ber

Nove
m

ber

FY 16/17

FY 17/18

 
 

LCRA TOTAL REVENUE 

 

 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  MICHAEL FLOOD, ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER 
FROM:  JORDAN SWITZER, ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN 
SUBJECT: LAKE CASITAS MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR JANUARY, 2018 
DATE:  FEBRUARY 8TH, 2018 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
This item is presented for information only and no action is required. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Rainfall Data for January, 2018 
 
           Casitas Dam      Matilija Dam 
 
January, 2018              2.83”     3.94” 
Water Year (Oct 1-Sep 30)                                2.86”     4.01” 
Average Annual Rainfall           23.68”   28.23” 
 
 
Robles Fish Passage and Diversion Facilities 
 
Diversion Data 
 
January 2018:              0 A.F.  Total Diversions to Date:        0 A.F. 
Diversion Days in January:            0   Diversion Days this WY:         0 
 
Reservoir Data 
 
Water Surface Elevation (1/31/18):      490.09 Feet  
Water Storage on February 1st, 2018:                83,374 A.F. 
Water Storage Last Month:                 82,919 A.F.    
Net Change in Storage:                                      +    455 A.F.      
 
Change in Storage from January, 31st, 2016:              + 1,472 A.F.* 
 
 
*Water storage is reported using the 2017 rating table prepared by Tetra Tech as of October 1st, 2017.  
In order to convey actual change in reservoir storage, comparisons between current storage and 
storage prior to October 1st is calculated using the 2017 rating table. 













1 

 

MEMORANDUM 
_________________________________________________________________________ 

TO:   Board of Directors 

From:  Michael Flood – Assistant General Manager 

RE: Emergency Pipeline Replacement @ Padre Juan Crossing in the Faria Beach 
Area - COMPLETED 

Date:   February 9, 2018 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION: 

• No Recommendation – Information Only 

BACKGROUND: 
 
On December 27, 2017, District pipeline staff responded to notification of a pipeline leak in 
the Faria Beach area. Upon arrival, a leak of approximately 150 gallons per minute was 
observed that originated where the District’s 10” pipeline crosses the Padre Juan drainage 
channel.  
 
Excavation of nearly 18 feet of soil on top of the pipeline revealed a heavily corroded steel 
crossing main that took several attempts over a period of 24 hours to patch. Though patches 
were applied and the pipeline reburied, this steel line continued to leak at about 1-2 gallons 
per minute. 
 
Staff has considered and sought a few different construction techniques and pricing 
proposals for the emergency replacement of this portion of the line of which the lowest cost 
estimate was roughly $185,000.00. The contractor mobilized quickly and construction work 
occurred during the weeks of January 15 & 22, 2018. The new water main was brought into 
permanent service on January 26, 2018. 
 
During construction, the District was able to maintain a minimum level of water service to 
both the Faria Beach and Solimar Beach service areas. District staff coordinated with 
customers and the local Fire Department for the planned shutdowns of the system necessary 
to connect the new line. 
 
Final contractor cost came in under budget at approximately $112,000.00.  
 



2 

 

 

Construction Nearing Completion 
(10” Replacement Line in the Foreground) 

Burying the New 10” Replacement Line 

Connection Point with Isolation Valve 

Point of Leak with Repair 
(Original 10” Steel Pipe) 







 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

MINUTES 
Finance Committee 

 
DATE:    January 19, 2018 
TO:         Board of Directors 
FROM:  General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
Re:    Finance Committee Meeting of January 19, 2018, at 1000 hours. 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    

Director Peter Kaiser and Director Jim Word 
 General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 Assistant General Manager, Michael Flood 
 Accounting Manager/Treasurer, Denise Collin 
 

Mr. Jack Oehmke, Morgan Stanley 
Mr. Paul Kaymark 

 
2. Public Comments.  None. 

 
3. Board/Management comments. 

Director Kaiser discussed delays in the mail delivery service due to routing from Goleta to 
Ventura. 
 
The General Manager presented that staff has provided bids for five vehicles and desire to move 
this item forward to the Board for consideration of approval.  The bids are time sensitive. 
 

4. Review of the Financial Statements for November 2017.  
The Committee reviewed the financial statement with no critical changes or issues.   

 
5. Review of the November 2017 Consumption Report. 

The Committee commented on the breakout of the Ojai system water demand numbers.  
 

6. Discussion regarding on-line Auto-pay transaction fees and transferring financial 
responsibility from Customer to District. 
Denise Collin described the current auto-pay method and the application by the web site host of 
and additional $1.25 processing fee.  The committee discussed various options.  Director Word 
pointed out that the City of Ventura has a $4.00 fee for their auto-pay. No action at this time. 
 

7. Presentation of the Investment Portfolio by morgan Stanley. 
Mr. Jack Oehmke, Morgan Stanley Financial Advisor, presented a review of the District’s 
investment portfolio. It was suggested that the Mr. Oehmke a performance evaluation for those 
investments that are low earners, an assessment of investing in corporate bonds based on the 
District’s investment policy, and ways to keep up with inflation.  Mr. Oehmke will present the 
review at the next meeting of the Board. 

 
8. Review of the 2016-17 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). 

Mr. Paul Kaymark presented a review of the CAFR.  A formal presentation will be made during 
the Board meeting of January 24, 2018. 
 



 2 

9. Recommendation for a new HVAC preventative maintenance contract in the amount of 
$6,708. 
Staff has obtained a preventative maintenance contract by a qualified service company that can 
meet the terms of prevailing wage requirements.  The proposed contract is in excess of the 
budget for this service, and therefore is recommended to be brought forward to the Board.  

 



 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

MINUTES 
Water Resources Committee 

 
DATE:    February 7, 2018 
TO:       Board of Directors 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
Re:    Water Resources Committee Meeting of January 23, 2018 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    

Director Mary Bergen 
Director Russ Baggerly 

 General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 Assistant General Manager, Michael Flood 

 Resources Manager, Ron Merckling 
  
2. Public Comments. None. 
 
3. Board Comments.  

Director Baggerly expressed appreciation for the action taken by staff the turn away a fish 
plant from an unknown source hatchery, not Fillmore Fish Hatchery. 

 
4. Manager Comments. 

The General Manager stated that Caltrans and Bureau of reclamation are aware of Casitas’ 
concern regarding the deposition of mudslide material from Montecito into the watershed of 
Lake Casitas.  A customer in La Conchita has expressed concern of the abandoned fire 
hydrant on Vista del Rincon (abandoned due to the 2005 landslide).  Staff has been directed 
to relocate a hydrant to an adjacent area. 

 
5. Discussion regarding Committee Priorities for 2018.  

The Committee discussed a variety of priorities for discussion at future meetings.  The topics 
listed include (1) Lake casitas supply, (2) water resource project progress, (3) outreach for 
Stage 4, (4) placing the Water Efficiency and Allocation Program at a prominent location on 
the Casitas website, (5) conjunctive use, (6) updates on groundwater organizations, and (7) 
Ojai water system assessments and projects.  

 
6. Update on Water Supply and Conservation.  

Ron Merckling presented an update on water supply and conservation.  The Turf Removal 
Program is accepting applicants and administered through the City of Ventura. Water sales 
have reduced by 30 percent from 2013 to 2017, and a 40 percent drop in the residential 
classification.  Conservation efforts are continuing and understood by staff to increase in 2018. 

 
7. Letter of Support for the Water Supply and Water Quality Act of 2018.  

Ron Merckling presented the context of the proposed Act and that the projects that may be 
funded under this Act include the removal of Matilija Dam and partial funding for groundwater 



 2 

planning under SGMA.  A support letter will be brought to the Board for consideration of 
issuing a letter. 

 
8. Discussion regarding the Memorandum of Understanding for local collaboration. 

The Committee discussed the MOU that is proposed by a group that is having an open 
discussion concerning water issues.  The group has been brought together by 
Assemblymember Monique Limon and Supervisor Steve Bennett, and there are members of 
the public present.  The memorandum is being reviewed for consideration of signing by the 
governing bodies of Ventura River Water District, Meiners Oaks Water District, County of 
Ventura, City of Ojai, Ojai Basin Groundwater Management Agency, and the Casitas Municipal 
Water District.  No determination was made by the Committee at this time. 



 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

MINUTES 
Recreation Committee 

 
DATE:   February 7, 2018 
TO:        Board of Directors 
FROM:   General Manager, Steven E. Wickstrum 
Re:   Committee Meeting of February 5, 2018 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    

Director Bill Hicks 
Director Pete Kaiser  

 Steve Wickstrum, General Manager  
 Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
 Joe Evans, Division Officer 
 Aaron Wall, Aquatics Supervisor  
  
 Public: Dee Bennett, Lake Casitas Rowing Club 
  Angela May, Ojai West Rotary, Ojai Wine Festival 
 

2. Public Comments.    
None. 
 

3. Board/Management Comments. 
Carol Belser reported that debris from the Montecito mudslides have been deposited in a canyon 
west of Lake Casitas and north of Willow Creek.  Staff has been in contact with the Bureau of 
Reclamation, Ventura County Office of Emergency Services and Caltrans to seek the removal of 
the material from this critical watershed of Lake Casitas.  Caltrans had extended its burial site on 
to Bureau lands. No authorization had been granted by the Bureau to do so.  Caltrans has agreed 
that it was in error and will begin the removal of the debris and remediation of the lands. 
 
It was reported that the turbidity curtains have been decontaminated and deployed in Lake 
Casitas.  Appreciation expressed for the work by the Lake staff. 
 
Director Hicks commented that policy should require entry for all that use the recreation area. 
 

4. November December 2017 Recreation Area Reports. 
PSM Belser reported that even though the area had been closed for a good part of December, 
revenue numbers appear strong and a $181,000 grant has been received.  Joe Evans reported 
that staff performed well during the fire incident. 
 

5. 2017 Casitas Water Adventure End of Season Report. 
Aaron Wall presented the End of Year report and visual presentation of staff training and actions.  
Challenges with staffing are lower applicant populations and competition with other job 
opportunities.  Financial challenge is the yearly increase in the minimum wage and developing a 
strategy to stay competitive with appropriate wages.  The Committee discussed and concurred 



 2 

with the need to stay ahead of these challenges and consideration of fee increases that are 
required to balance wage increases.  The report will move forward to the Board for presentation.   
 

6. Request for Permission for VIP early entry with champagne toast at 10:30 AM for the Ojai 
Wine Festival Agreement. 
Angela May presented a request to amend the contract to allow for early entry into the event.  The 
committee concurred with the request and asked that the amendment be brought to the Board of 
Directors for consideration of approval. 

 
7. Discussion regarding revenue needs and possible modifications to fees. 

Carol Belser reported on the fee structure changes that are needed to fund the increase in the 
minimum wages paid to part-time staff.  Fees to be considered as soon as possible are for the 
Casitas Water Adventure, as opening day for ticket sales is only months away. Carol Belser 
presented changes to the fees. 

 
8. Review of Incidents and Comments. 

Joe Evans updated the Committee on the customer interactions.   



1 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

Minutes 
Executive Committee 

Special Meeting 
 
DATE:  February 9, 2018 
TO:         Board of Directors 
FROM: General Manager, Steven E. Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Special Executive Committee Meeting of February 9, 2018  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
MEETING:    

 
1. Roll Call.       

Director Bill Hicks 
Director Jim Word 
Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 

  
2. Public Comments. None 

 
3. Board Comments.    

Director Word commented on interest in the Ojai Water Advisory Groups report. 
 

4. General Manager Comments.  
The General Manager commented on the Report and will ask the Board for 
direction.  Reported that Caltrans is removing the mudslide material from the 
watershed drainage.  Staff has completed the installation of the turbidity curtains 
in Lake Casitas.  
 

5. Legislative Updates. 
The Committee discussed Assembly Bill 623 which proposes collecting taxes 
from water agencies to fund access to safe drinking water for all Californians.  
The bill would require each water agency to collect and remit to the state board a 
“safe and affordable drinking water fee” from customers. The bill has been in the 
State’s process since August 2017 and has been opposed by CSDA and ACWA, 
unless amended.  It is unclear at this time how the collection mechanism would 
work without being an inadvertent violation of Prop 218. 

 
6. Discussion regarding State Water Contractors proposal for California 

Water Fix Contract Agreement.  
The Committee discussed the current efforts by the department of Water 
resources and State Water Contractors to move forward with negotiations for the 
California Water Fix that will occur on February 13th.    It appears that there is a 
desire to have the CWF incorporated into State Water contracts.   

 



2 
 

There will be decision points that the local three agencies (Casitas, City of Ventura 
and United WCD) will have to seek direction and approvals.  The general managers 
will be meeting to review the progress of the negotiations, inform our respective 
governing bodies, and seek a unified direction. 
 

7. Discussion regarding events – ACWA 2018 Spring Conference and Ojai Valley 
Chamber of Commerce Gala 2018. 
The events will be moved to Board for consideration of attendance. 



Consumption Report

Water Sales FY 2017-2018 (Acre-Feet)         Month to Date

2017 / 2018 2016 / 2017

Classification Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total Total

AD Ag-Domestic 494 464 477 440 351 316 2,544 2,474

AG Ag 363 345 318 320 225 218 1,789 1,810

C Commercial 79 80 173 174 58 80 645 297

DI Interdepartmental 11 9 9 11 6 7 53 38

F fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

I Industrial 1 1 2 2 1 1 8 6

OT Other 24 25 39 38 21 18 164 94

R Residential 124 122 390 353 182 230 1,401 585

RS - P Resale Pumped 46 46 56 53 50 49 300 987

RS - G Resale Gravity 213 160 147 167 130 212 1,030 1,359

TE Temporary 1 1 3 2 3 1 11 11

Total 1,356 1,253 1,614 1,561 1,028 1,132 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,945 7,661

CMWD 1,356 1,253 1,227 1,184 902 953

OJAI 0 0 386 377 126 179

Total 2016 / 2017 1,562 1,528 1,586 1,295 1,001 689 355 195 338 970 1,086 1,286 N/A 11,891



CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) - Cost Analysis 

Services Legal Labor Other Total

& Suplies Fees Expense Services Expenses

2011 / 2012 0.00 42,560.00 11,098.37 0.00 53,658.37

2012 / 2013 831.82 223,462.77 14,836.68 0.00 239,131.27

2013 / 2014 29.89 91,878.06 3,835.65 0.00 95,743.60

2014 / 2015 0.00 68,457.10 0.00 0.00 68,457.10

2015 / 2016 6.12 152,811.84 2,938.86 0.00 155,756.82
2016 / 2017 110.54 352,965.75 48,725.29 0.00 401,801.58

July 0.00 2,472.00 9,968.94 0.00 12,440.94

August 0.00 609.50 3,184.37 0.00 3,793.87

September 0.00 529.50 0.00 0.00 529.50

October 0.00 210.00 667.43 0.00 877.43

November 0.00 4,919.22 333.71 0.00 5,252.93

December 0.00 206.00 0.00 0.00 206.00

January 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Feburary

March

April

May

June

Total YTD Cost 0.00 8,946.22 14,154.45 0.00 23,100.67

Total Cost 978.37 941,081.74 95,589.30 0.00 1,037,649.41

Less: Scanned Document Revenue 2012 / 2013 -289.50

Less: Tax Assessment - County of Ventura: 2015 / 2016 -460,342.64

Less: Tax Assessment - County of Ventura: 2016 / 2017 -464,386.26

Less: Bond Pre-Payments -92,470.36

Less: Reimbursable District Staff Cost Bond Pre-payment -36,000.00

Total CMWD CFD 2013-1 Cost -15,549.85

Prepared by dcollin 2/7/2018 Page 1



   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

02/07/18

 

Type of Date of Adjusted Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Cost Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Farmer MAC 31315PYF0 5/2/2028 $512,131 $487,820 2.925% 11/20/2017 2.40% 3685

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EGZW8 10/25/2024 $833,918 $789,117 2.014% 10/25/2016 3.89% 2418

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 31331VWN2 4/13/2026 $903,694 $838,345 1.901% 5/9/2016 4.13% 2946

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EFK71 3/9/2026 $852,383 $801,738 2.790% 3/28/2016 3.95% 2912

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EFYH4 2/8/2027 $1,013,677 $971,810 3.000% 3/24/2016 4.78% 3241

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EGWD 9/29/2027 $694,629 $638,765 2.354% 11/17/2016 3.15% 3472

*TB Farmer MAC 3133EEPH7 2/12/2029 $480,214 $455,137 2.710% 11/20/2017 2.24% 3965

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A3DL 9/8/2023 $1,571,218 $1,477,650 1.486% 10/13/2016 7.28% 2011

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 6/14/2019 $1,359,017 $1,343,399 1.625% 10/3/2012 6.61% 487

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A0EN 12/10/2021 $533,132 $507,635 1.107% 5/9/2016 2.50% 1383

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A5R35 6/13/2025 $762,233 $714,936 2.875% 2/19/2016 3.52% 2646

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313383YJ4 9/8/2023 $463,533 $431,031 1.203% 7/14/2016 2.12% 2011

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A5VW6 7/10/2025 $1,023,019 $986,090 2.360% 5/10/2017 4.86% 2673

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130AIXJ2 6/14/2024 $923,407 $851,735 2.875% 8/2/2016 4.19% 2287

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XFKF 6/11/2021 $635,503 $618,660 5.625% 1/16/2013 3.05% 1204

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EADB 1/13/2022 $673,979 $662,121 2.375% 9/8/2014 3.26% 1416

*TB Federal National Assn 31315P2J7 5/1/2024 $792,357 $746,322 1.721% 5/1/2016 3.67% 2244

*TB Federal National Assn 3135G0ZR 9/6/2024 $1,470,016 $1,386,463 2.625% 5/25/2016 6.83% 2369

*TB Federal National Assn 3135G0K3 4/24/2026 $2,527,734 $2,363,725 2.125% 5/25/2016 11.64% 2957

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE1 7/15/2018 $1,145,426 $1,158,914 1.375% 7/6/2010 5.71% 158

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF 1/15/2020 $1,146,674 $1,167,214 1.375% 11/18/2015 5.75% 698

*TB US Treasury Note 912828WE 11/15/2023 $768,093 $771,457 2.750% 12/13/2013 3.80% 2078

Accrued Interest $140,188

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $21,085,990 $20,310,270 99.98%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $452 $452 1.07% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,879 $2,879 0.93% Estimated 0.01%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $21,089,321 $20,313,601 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $21,098,095 $20,497,959

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $20,204,313 $19,806,971

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $2,942,856 $2,942,856

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $9 $9 0.19%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $24,032,185 $23,256,465

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $25,458,117 $25,060,775

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	2-14-18 Agenda
	1-24-18 Min
	Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District
	Board Meeting Held
	January 24, 2018

	Dell Servers
	Bills
	CWA-EndOfSeasonReportMemo-2017
	_The End of Season Report 2017 Board
	CWA Public Hearing Fee.Increase-020818 memo
	Reso scheduling a hearing for CWA Rates
	Board.MemoAgrRev.VIP-020618
	Amendment
	UWCD Casitas 2018 Table A Water Purchase Agreement w 02 07 2018 edits
	AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE OF
	2018 TABLE A
	STATE WATER PROJECT WATER
	AGREEMENT
	NOW, THEREORE, the parties agree as follows:

	Water Conservation January 2018 Update
	LCRA Report11.November.2017
	LCRA Report12.December.2017
	Jan 2018 monthly lake status
	DWR WaterFix
	Swimmer Letter and Response 02 08 2018
	Board Info Memo - Emergency Pipeline Replacement @ Faria Beach
	MEMORANDUM

	Ojai Chamber Gala
	Fin Minutes 01 19 2018
	UCASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	UMINUTES
	FROM:  General Manager, Steve Wickstrum
	URECOMMENDATION:
	It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report.
	UBACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:

	Water Res Minutes 01 23 2018
	UCASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	UMINUTES
	FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum
	URECOMMENDATION:
	It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report.
	UBACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:

	Rec Minutes 02 05 2018
	UCASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	UMINUTES
	FROM:   General Manager, Steven E. Wickstrum
	URECOMMENDATION:
	It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report.
	UBACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:

	Executive Minutes 02 09 2018
	Consumption Dec 2017 - 2018
	CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Costs 2017-2018
	Investment Report 02-07-18
	Casitas United Agreement Memo 02 07 2018.pdf
	MEMORANDUM


